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{Lecuony s (dec)

White, John

From: Gillian Mackenzie! Code A
Sent: 12 April 2012 11:32
To: White, John

Subject: FW: Furious and fighting

John — for info Gillian

From: Gillian Mackenzie Code A
Sent: 12 April 2012 11:04

To: ‘stephen lloyd'

Subject: Furious and fighting

No responses to any of my e mails to John, Horsley or Lakhani as yet nor BBC and ITV Meridien so | have given
gist to Portsmouth News this morning — hope they get across | am “fed up” with being given the run around.
Gillian | need some “transparency “ undertaken on the British Legal system 1

12/04/2012 ,.\



